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June 23, 2021 
 
 
 
 
Mr. Mike Null  
City of Green Cove Springs 
321 Walnut Street 
Green Cove Springs, FL 32043  
 
Subject: Chapman Substation & SCADA Installation, Construction Contract LC 2020-17 
 Terry’s Electric – Application for Payment No. 5 
  
 
Mr. Null, 

 
Enclosed is the Contractor’s fifth invoice for the subject project.  We have reviewed the invoice and recommend 
payment as follows: 

 
Original Contract Amount 879,086.00$           
Total Amount Due to Date 610,536.00$           
Less Retainage (5%) (30,526.80)$            
Net Amount Due to Date 580,009.20$           
Less Previously Recommended Payments (457,221.70)$          
Net Amount Due this Application 122,787.50$           
Balance Remaining 299,076.80$            

 
Please forward payment directly to the address noted on the invoice. If you have any questions or comments, please 
feel free to call me at (615) 527-7077. 
 
Sincerely, 
Patterson & Dewar Engineers, Inc. 
 
 
 
P. Anthony Hanson, P.E. 
Principal Engineer 
ahanson@pdengineers.com 
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